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City Council
Sacramento, California

Honorable Members in Session:
SUBJECT: Volunteer Pet Adoption Program

DISCUSSION:

At the March 17, 1981 meeting, Ms, Louise Mitchell appeared before the
Council to request consideration of a volunteer pet adoption program
to work directly with the City'*s animal control facility and staff was
directed to report back on this matter by April 7, 198l1. On the same
day, Ms. Mitchell appeared before the County Board of Supervisors with
a similar request. As a result of these appearances, City and County
staff will be meeting with Ms., Mitchell to discuss the details of her
proposed program. Staff will report back on the results of this meet-
ing within 30 days.

Respectfully submitted,

R, H., PARKER
City Engineer FQLE@
By the City Council
Office of the City Gla

FOR COUNCIL. INFORMATION:
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Walter J. Slipe, City Manager

April 7, 1981
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|

MEMORANDUM

TO: WALTER J. SLIPE, CITY MANAGER
FROM: LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK%
SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF ITEM 32-1, COUNCIL AGENDA OF MARCH 17, 1981

DATE : MARCH 17, 1981

Pursuant to Council action, the following matter was referred to you
for report due April 7, 1981:

Louise Mitchell request re Pet Adoption Program

LM:sj
cc: Engineer
Councilperson Rudin




